

Booster Meeting Minutes

08/15/2024 | 6:33 pm

MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Erica Sury, Amanda Barr, Christy Boerger, Maria Sanchez, Katie Porter, Kim Conway, Beth Bassani, Elisa Ciobotarv, Mayerling Casanoba, Ashley Guidry, Krisden Gaston, Jennifer Walsh, Melanie Garcia, Amy Schwertner, Melissa Rogers, Karen Ajas Orduna, Emily Ortiz, Heather Steen, Danille Marriott, Ashley Loocke, Kim Fogt.

PRESIDENT: AMANDA BARR

- Welcome and Introduction of Board Members:
 - President Amanda Barr
 - Co Vice President Danielle Marriott and Kim Conway
 - Treasurer Jennifer Walsh
 - Secretary Christy Boerger
 - Members at Large Krisden Gaston and Kim Fogt
- Amanda Barr has sent out emails to all members. If you are not receiving these emails, please reach out to Amanda <u>@fsdtbpresident@gmail.com</u>.

CO- VICE PRESIDENT: DANIELLE MARRIOTT AND KIM CONWAY

- Fundraising
 - Sponsorship Drive: Goal \$25,000
 - Congrats to all those that reached out to local businesses. Your hard work has paid off! We have exceeded our goal by \$250. Thank you again parents who contacted local businesses for sponsorships. This will go a long way in helping to reduce our personal cost.
 - Keep in mind Sponsorships are year round if you have friends or family that want to sponsor our team, we will welcome donations at any time!
 - Sponsors will be announced at HOME football games.
 - Banner will be hung at Charger Stadium
 - Spirit Wear
 - Please share the spirit wear flyer to your social media and neighborhood pages.
 - Deadline to order is **Aug 25**
 - Spirit Wear will be passed out at Open House Sept. 10th.
 - Suggestion for next year girls to create a shirt and vote on their favorite to add to the inventory.

TREASURER: JENNIFER WALSH

- Budget for 2024-2025 discussed
- Motion to Approve Budget:
 - 1st Motion Kim Conway
 - 2nd Motion Heather Steen
 - Budget approved
- Treasurer Report for July discussed
 - Motion to Approve:

- 1st Motion Kristen Gaston
- 2nd Motion Ashley Guidry
- July Treasurer Report Approved.
- Maria Sanchez has volunteered to check reports monthly. This will be done monthly! Thank you Maria!!

COACH SURY:

- Please check Canvas for all important announcements.
 - <u>Under Modules</u> Storm Handbook this will have frequently asked questions, what to wear on what days, football facts, football schedule, Bob and Sue Halftime Performance and washing instructions for uniforms.
 - <u>Under Announcements</u> Reminders, In state trip handouts, Team and Individual Picture information, Gold out shirt, Cut time.
- Game day water, chips and snacks:
 - Freshman Bring cases of bottled water
 - Sophmore Bring cases of bottled water
 - Juniors Variety boxes of chips
 - Seniors Individually wrapped cookies / fruit snacks.
- In State Trip San Antonio
 - FEB 28 MARCH 2
 - Friday Depart from High School / Dinner at Russo's / Hotel
 - Saturday Competition
 - Sunday Fiesta Texas
 - Anyone interested in being a chaperone, please reach out to Coach Sury.

UPCOMING INFORMATION:

- Storm Pictures: August 20th during morning practice, order forms in Canvas
- Meet the Chargers August 21 at Charger Stadium 7pm arrive early small stadium and it fills up quickly. Senior parents can sit on track.
- First Football Game is August 29 in Pearland. Girls will try out to make halftime performance. Not all girls will appear on field. Can visit dancer after their halftime performance. You will not be able to take daughter home from football game, they will ride bus back to campus. Coach Sury will send Remind notification of approximate arrival please make sure you have this app downloaded for up to date arrival times.

Board Meetings: Fulshear High School Libray:

- October 17
- November 21
- December 19
- January 16
- February 20
- March 20
- April 17
- May 15

Meeting Ended at 7:41 pm